
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 9:48 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 10 - Annual Fund Kickoff, HBM Silent 

Party, Miss Ebony/Mister Ivory Pageant, and more ...

 

  

    
 Today: Annual Fund Kickoff 

Students are invited to the 2017 Annual Fund Campaign 

Kickoff event hosted by Institutional Advancement today at 

11 am to noon in the ICC.  Guests will learn about the 

campaign and meet the alumni, faculty, and staff members 

serving as committee volunteers.  Light refreshments will be 

provided. 

Contact: Shari Burruss 

  

  

  

Today:  Silent Party 

The Higher Better Movement (HBM) will hold a Silent Party today 

from 10 am to 2pm in the Student Union Building. 
Contact: Jazmyn Walloe 

  

Feb 13: Miss Ebony/Mister Ivory Pageant 

Groove Phi Groove S.F.I and Swing Phi Swing S.F.I are having an 

interest meeting for the Miss Ebony & Mister Ivory Pageant on 

Monday, February 13 at 7 pm in the Library Room 401.   "Do you 

promote higher intelligence? Are you an advocate for cultural 

awareness and excellence? You could be the next Miss Ebony and 

Mister Ivory. Come out to the Miss Ebony and Mister Ivory 

interest  meeting for a chance to compete in a Groove and Swing 

collaboration pageant and win a scholarship."   
Contact: Gionelly Mills 
Read More 

 

Feb 13:  Workshops 

You are invited to an evening workshop at the Library to learn 

about research databases such as EBSCO, JSTOR, and Lexis-Nexis. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Miss%20Ebony.pdf
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Workshop will be held on February 13 and February 20 from 6 to 

7 pm in the Library Room 302.  
Contact: Sophia Sotilleo 

Read More 

 

Feb. 13: C-SPAN Bus 
The C-SPAN interactive multimedia bus will visit campus from 1-3 p.m. 

on Monday, February 13 near the SUB as part of a Black History Month 

tour. All are welcome, especially professors and students in political 

science, journalism, communications, history, and public policy. 

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read More | Poster 
  

Vote for Miss CIAA 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA.  Voting is unlimited until 

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again!! 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Click here to vote 
 

Raffle Tickets on Sale 

Need something special for your valentine or yourself???  Stop by 

and get your raffle tickets. $1 each. Raffle open until 3pm on 

Monday, February 11. Winners will be contacted via email. Check 

the post on IG@sld1854 for the details on the prizes.   
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 
  

March 17: Lincoln Alumni Night at the Sixers 
Students in the Philadelphia area are invited to the Lincoln Alumni 

Night at the Sixers.  Come out for a night of networking and family 

fun as the 76ers take on the Dallas Mavericks on Friday, March 17 

at 7 pm at the Wells Fargo Center.  Tickets include access to a 

postgame concert featuring renowned Gospel artist Marvin 

Sapp.  To purchase tickets, visit: 

https://groupmatics.events/event/LincolnAlumni.   

Ticket sales end Sunday, February 26. 
Contact: Ursula Graves 
Read More 

 

Gospel Choir 

Calling all singers and musicians.  Come join the Gospel 

Choir!  Rehearsals are held every Wednesday at 6:30 pm and 

Saturdays at 2 pm.  See attached flyer for more information. 
Contact: Diane Baker at (610) 931-7090 

Read More 

 

Yoga 
Yoga is now offered on Tuesdays at 5:45 p.m. and Saturdays at 1:30 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/libraryflyerworkshop.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/cspan.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/cspan.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/vday%20raffle.JPG
https://groupmatics.events/event/LincolnAlumni
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Choir%20Flyer.pdf
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p.m. in the Wellness Center in the first floor dance studio.  

Contact: Gerard Garlic 

 

Campus Climate Survey on Sexual Assault 

We want to know about sexual assault on campus. Take a few 

minutes and complete this short survey because your voice 

matters. If you participate, your responses are kept confidential 

and cannot be linked to you by any identifying markers such as 

name or student ID. No one will ever know how you responded to 

the survey. We appreciate your participation. Deadline is February 

17.   
Contact: Gerard Garlic 
Survey Link 
 

Retool Your School Competition 

Thank you Lincoln University community! We’ve reached a 100 

nominations and are now eligible to compete in The Home Depot 

Retool Your School competition. Don’t stop nominating, however, 

since any additional hashtags on Instagram and Twitter will be 

counted as votes once the official voting period begins. Use the 

hashtags: #LincolnUPA_RYS17 or @LincolnUofPA.  Nomination 

period ends February 10.  For the official rules, visit: 

http://retoolyourschool.com/official-rules/. 
Contact: Eric Webb 
  
  

  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_blx63PfLWeuKpmt

